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Rachael Stevie (CD)

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 12:41 PM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Jeremy Johnston
Subject: RE: SE-18-00008 Sparks Park - Notice of Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, fulfill 
requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe. 
 
 
 
 
Rachael, 
Thank you for the coordination and help on this. 
 
Scott 
Scott Downes 
Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist 
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife Region 3 Habitat Program 
1701 South 24th Ave 
Yakima, WA  98902-5720 
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov 
Office-509-457-9307 
Cell-509-607-3578 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 12:40 PM 
To: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov> 
Cc: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: RE: SE-18-00008 Sparks Park - Notice of Application 
 
External Email 
 
Hi Scott, 
 
I sent the applicant an email last week and left them a phone message yesterday.  I have still not heard back from them, so 
I am going to mail a physical letter requesting the information and putting the application on hold until they provide the 
requested information.  Once they do provide the additional information, you will be given a chance to review the 
materials and provide your comments. 
 
Thanks and sorry about that! 
 
 
  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services 
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2 
  Ellensburg, WA 98926 
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  509-962-7637 
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 12:34 PM 
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
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
Reaching out since the comment deadline is on the 27th (3 days). Have they sent any of the requested materials? If not, 
WDFW does not see that the materials uploaded (no site plan, no drainage report) are sufficient  to be able to comment 
on habitat and natural resource issues. Thus WDFW requests that either the commenting deadline be extended to a 
reasonable period past when they send the supporting documents or that the application be withdrawn/put on hold and 
reopened when that supporting documents are uploaded. 
 
Thank you, 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 11:49 AM 
To: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov> 
Subject: Re: SE-18-00008 Sparks Park - Notice of Application 
 
External Email 
 
Hello! 
 
I have not heard back from them yet. I will reach out by phone today. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Rachael 
________________________________ 
From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 10:48:53 AM 
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
Have you received any word on these documents? Without them, I don't think WDFW will have enough information to 
decide whether or not we have comments on this project. 
 
Thanks, 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:33 PM 
To: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov> 
Cc: Nathan Weis <nathan@inlandcell.com> 
Subject: Re: SE-18-00008 Sparks Park - Notice of Application 
 
External Email 
 
Good afternoon Mr. Weis, 
 
Please provide the documents requested below for further review. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Rachael Stevie 
________________________________ 
From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 1:51:59 PM 
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
In the file, I don't see any site plans showing the road location. The SEPA checklist also makes mention of a drainage 
report. Could you send or upload the site plans and drainage report so we can review for impacts? 
 


